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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO:

FROM:
RE:
DATE:

Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio); Bishop Sylveta Hamilton Gonzales, CB9
Member ; Theresa Westerdahl, CB9 Member; Christine Azzoli, Resident
Member; Matthew Brumback, Resident Member;

Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair

Environmental Protection Committee Meeting

March 1, 2023

The virtual meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been scheduled as

follows:
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

Thursday, March 2, 2023

7:00 p.m.

Zoom Meeting ID: 861 8203 1710

Dial in: 1(646) 558-8656; No Password Required

AMENDEDAGENDA

e Call to Order Meeting

e Words of Encouragement (Bishop Hamilton-Gonzales)

e Acceptance of the Minutes of February 2, 2023 & Meeting Agenda for March 2,

2023

e Introductions / Roll Call

e Open discussion on EPC Committee 2023 goals and outstanding updates on
community related issues from CB9 staff.

e Old Business

Meeting Attendance continues to be a challenge.

Design “Keep Crown Heights Clean” laminated signs?

Continue to take pictures of problematic areas in community for possible
committee presentation. (include location and any additional details of the
location).

Possible Clean-up project - location/s to be determined.

EPC Monthly Meeting will be scheduled on the 1% Thursday of each
month @ 7:00pm (Any changes to this schedule will be communicated
to committee members by CB9 staff.)

e New Business — 5G Network developments in community.

To be determined by EP Committee members.

Adjourn meeting...... Let Us Keep “HOPE” Alive!!!
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